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DATE: January 7, 2026

TO: Chairperson and Members of the Beautification Committee

FROM: Marisa Gan, Management Analyst II

SUBJECT: Holiday Display Recognition Recap

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION
 
Staff recommends the Beautification Committee receive an update presented by Joe Prime,
Maintenance and Golf Operations Manager, regarding recognition of homeowner holiday displays. 
 
DECISION TYPE

Administrative
 
SUMMARY

During the month of December, the Beautification Committee Members surveyed homes in Livermore in
which they would like to thank the homeowner for their holiday displays.
 
DISCUSSION

At the December 1, 2025, Beautification Committee meeting, the Committee Members discussed
surveying homes in Livermore to acknowledge and thank residents for their holiday display. Committee
Members will provide staff with up to five addresses per Committee Member to send a letter to those
residents in recognition of their enthusiasm and pride in celebrating the season and providing enjoyment
for the community. 
 
ATTACHMENTS
 
 
Prepared by: Rebecca Aguilera
                      Administrative Clerk II

 

  


